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Possessive artikel

• The possessive pronouns are the words we use to show possession. 

• This is my pen

• That is your book

• This is her Friends

1. Ich       mein   mine

2. du       dein yours

3. er sein his

4. sie ihr hers

5. es         sein           its

6. wir unser ours

7. ihr euer yours

8. sie             ihr theirs

9. Sie Ihr yours











Zeitadverben

• An adverb is a word that modifies (describes) a verb (he sings loudly), an 
adjective (very tall), another adverb (ended too quickly), or even a whole 
sentence (Fortunately, I had brought an umbrella). Adverbs often end in –
ly, but some (such as fast) look exactly the same as their adjective 
counterparts.

• A few adverbs in German are
1. Nie, niemals – never
2. Selten, kaum, fast nie – rarely
3. Manchmal, ab und zu, hindi und wieder – sometimes
4. Oft, häufig – often
5. Miesten, fast immer – mostly
6. Immer, ständig – always



• Usually zeitadverbens are used before the objects. 

Eg: ich trinke oft Tee

Liest du kaum die Zeitung? 

• When a sentence begins with zeitadverben, then it is follow by the 
verb. 

Eg: manchmal gehe ich ins kino

Oft spielen wir zusammen Fußball



• The imperative is used to give orders or instructions or 
to express requests. The verb endings for the 
imperative depend on the person to whom you are 
talking:

Table 1: Forms of the imperative

kaufen warten

du kauf(e)! warte!

ihr kauft! wartet!

Sie kaufen Sie! warten Sie!

fahren handeln

du fahr! handle!

ihr fahrt! handelt!

Sie fahren Sie! handeln Sie!



The “du” form of the imperative is formed by 
dropping the final “-en” of the infinitive and 
adding “-e” to the end of the word. This “-e” 
ending is usually dropped in spoken German and 
quite often in written German as well.

• Eg : kommen - komm

• Fragen - frag

• Kaufen - kauf

• Reden - red





The “-e” ending on the “du” imperative is always 
kept with verbs whose stem end in “-d”, “-t”, “-ig” 
and “-m” or “-n” after another consonant. See for 
example the verb “warten” (= to wait)

• Warten – warte



Verbs whose infinitive ends in ”-eln” and “-
ern” drop the ”-e” of the stem in the “du” 
imperative but not in the “ihr” and “Sie” forms. 
See the verb ”handeln” (= to act)



• The “ihr” form of the imperative is exactly the same as the “ihr” form of 
the regular present tense

• The "Sie" form of the imperative is exactly the same as 
the "Sie" form of the regular present tense BUT the word 
order is reversed - the verb always precedes the pronoun.

• Note in particular that the "Sie" form of the imperative is 
the only one in which the pronoun is used in the command; 
you must omit the pronoun in the "du" and "ihr" forms



The “du” imperative of certain irregular verbs

• As we have seen when looking at the present tense, there are a 
number of irregular or ‘strong’ verbs with a stem vowel in “-e-” in the 
stem change this to “-i-” or “-ie-” in the “du” form on the present 
tense. These strong verbs also retain this vowel change in the “du” 
imperative. Such verbs never add the ending “-e” in the “du” form. 
The “ihr” and “Sie” forms remain unaffected by this vowel change.

Table 2: Irregular imperatives

geben nehmen

du gib! nimm!

ihr gebt! nehmt!

Sie geben Sie! nehmen Sie!

empfehlen lesen

du empfiehl! lies!

ihr empfehlt! lest!

Sie empfehlen Sie! lesen Sie!



Note however that this vowel change in the “du” 
imperative is only true for those verbs with a stem 
vowel in “-e-” that changes to “-i-” or “-ie-”. Verbs 
that make other vowel changes in the “du” form of 
the present tense do not retain this vowel change 
in the imperative. 
• For example:
• The verb “fahren” has the “du” imperative fahr! (and not: fähr), although 

the present tense of the verb is du fährst.
• The verb “tragen” has the “du” imperative trag! (and not: träg), although 

the present tense of the verb is du trägst.
• The verb “laufen” has the “du” imperative lauf! (and not: läuf), although 

the present tense of the verb is du läufst.





The imperative forms of “sein”

• The verb “to be” shows irregularity in the imperative in that all of its 
forms use “sei-” as a stem. This means that “Sie” form of the 
imperative are different from the present tense forms of the verb.

• “Sei glücklich!” (= “Be happy!”)

• “Seien wir optimistisch!” (= “Let’s be optimistic!”)

• “Seid pünktlich!” (= “Be punctual!”)

• “Seien Sie glücklich!” (= “Be happy!”)



Hauptsätze - Konjunktionen

• Und – and

• zB: Meine Hobbies sind Musik hören und Kochen

• zB: Ich spiele Fußball und Basketball

• oder – or(alternativ)

• zB: Morgens esse ich Brot oder Milch

• zB: manchmal trinke ich Kaffee oder Tee

• aber – but(Gegenteil – opposite)

• zB: Ich möchte eine Tasche kaufen, aber ich habe kein Geld

• zB: Ich habe viel Arbeit, aber keine Zeit.

• Sondern – but (to correct)

• zB: Paul wohnt nicht in Berlin, sondern er wohnt in München. 

• zB: paul lernt nicht in A1, sondern in A2.

• denn – because

• zB: Er spielt sehr gut Fußball sehr gut, denn er trainiert jeden Tag

• er lernt sehr gut, denn er studiert fleißig


